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DTVISION MEI}TORANDUIYT

No. 2'1b .s.2024

TO: Chief Education Supervisors, EPS, PSDS
Elementary and Secondary School Heads
All

FROM: MAELIMBACG,REYE s, PhD, cEso v
ls Di Superint€ndenfflr/v$ron

DATE: Jrty 4,2024

SIIBIECT: ADDENDUM TOMEMORANDUM # 253 rcz ZO24OFFICIAL DELEGATES TO
THE NATTONAL FESTTVAL OF TALENTS (NFOT)

l. ln consonance to Division Mernorandum No. 253, s. 2024 re: Official Delegates to
the National Festival of Talents, this offrce hereby informs the field the additional participants to
join the delegation on July 7 -ll , 2024 in Naga City, Region Yll.

Neme Position
CHERRY MAE LIMBACGREYES Schools Division Superinrcndent
SHARON MAE A.BONGOCAN Education Progam Supervisor
ROSIEA. SALTJPADO Education horam Supervisor

For inquires contact Sharon Mae A. Bongoc{r, Education Program Supervisor.

Copy furnished:
Records Unit

To be posted in the website.
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Address: Sayre Hi-way, Purok 6, Casisan& Malaybalay City

Telefax No.: o8&314{094; Telephone No.: 088-813-1245 @EmailAddress: m alavbalav,citv@ deoed.Eov.oh
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